



CORPORATION

121 FLOYD THOMPSON DRIVE • HAMPTON, VIRGINIA 23666-1307

Telephone (804) 865-0920

RSS

06 APR 28 11:03

April 23, 1986

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Region II
Material Radiation Protection Section
101 Marietta Street, Suite 2900
Atlanta, GA 30323

ATTENTION: Mr. Paul Gwinn
Mail Control #50968

Dear Mr. Gwinn:

In response to your telecon of April 16, 1986, our internal inspection program will include, insofar as possible, unannounced job site inspections. However, should a radiographer or radiographer's assistant not engage in radiographic operations for a period that exceeds three (3) months, an inspection shall be conducted the first time that individual engages in radiographic operations again.

I trust the above is satisfactory to meet your requirements. Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (804) 865-0920.

Very truly yours,

ADVEX CORPORATION

George E. Slomp
Manager, Quality Assurance and
NDE

GES/mpm

8607010505 860506
REG2 LIC30
45-16452-01 PDR

Critical Copy

FTS 937-6011

CONVERSATION RECORD

TIME 3³⁰ PM

DATE 4/14/86

TYPE

☐ VISIT

☐ CONFERENCE

☒ TELEPHONE

☐ INCOMING

☒ OUTGOING

ROUTING

NAME/SYMBOL

INT

Location of Visit/Conference:

NAME OF PERSON(S) CONTACTED OR IN CONTACT WITH YOU

ORGANIZATION (Office, dept., bureau, etc.)

TELEPHONE NO.

J.E. Creech,
NDE Supervisor

Atvex Corp.
Hampden, VA

804-
865-0920

SUBJECT

Renewal of License Number
45-16452-01, Control # 250968

SUMMARY

- Asked Creech to provide a statement stipulating that any radiographer or radiographer assistant not inspected in a given calendar quarter will be inspected the first time he or she works again in radiography.

Creech said this would be sent to us immediately.

ACTION REQUIRED

Wait for reply

NAME OF PERSON DOCUMENTING CONVERSATION

SIGNATURE

DATE

PAUL R. GUINA

Paul R. Guina

4/16/86

ACTION TAKEN

SIGNATURE

TITLE

DATE